
From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
To: "Douglas West"
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: FW: Fuel Tank Case RO0000279, GeoTracker Global ID Number T0600100672 - Telegraph Business Properties,

 5427 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, FW: Site closure, well abandonment
Date: Friday, September 05, 2014 11:16:28 AM
Attachments: Telegraph Business Properties WCR destruction GEOTRACKER.pdf

Hello Doug:

Thank you for submitting the revised Well Decommissioning Report, which states that ECM staff will transport the
 drum containing broken concrete and scrap metal to a recycling facility for disposal. To fulfill the Low Threat
 Closure Policy's Waste Removal requirement, please submit the documentation from the recycling facility to
 ACEH.

Sincerely,

Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax:    510.337.9335
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

-----Original Message-----
From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 12:35 PM
To: 'Douglas West'
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; dehloptoxic, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Fuel Tank Case RO0000279, GeoTracker Global ID Number T0600100672 - Telegraph Business
 Properties, 5427 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, FW: Site closure, well abandonment

Hello Doug:

The attached document is missing the following components to qualify as a Well Decommissioning Report:

1. Alameda County Public Works Agency - Water Resources Well Permits; 2. Signature and stamp by a California-
registered Professional Geologist (PG) or Professional Engineer (PE); 3. Perjury statement signed by the property
 owner.

Please revise the report with the addition of the above three items and upload to Alameda County Environmental
 Health (ACEH's) ftp site.

Thank you,

Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502

mailto:/O=ALCOEXCH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KDETTERMAN
mailto:dwest@ecmgrp.com
mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm



p.o. box 802, benicia, ca. 94510-0802  o 707-751-0655  o 707-751-0653 (fax)


ECM group
August 25, 2014


Mr. Bob Legallet
Telegraph Business Properties, Inc
1401 Griffith St.
San Francisco, CA 94124 


Subject: Transmittal For Well Completion Reports ICO 5427 Telegraph Ave, Oakland, CA.


Dear Mr. Legallet:


These Well Completion Reports (WCR) document the decommissioning of five monitoring
wells located at 5427 Telegraph Ave, Oakland, California; Global ID: T0600100672.


The Alameda County permits (#’s W2014-0632 through W2014-0636, inclusive) called for
pressure grouting all five wells; and removal of only the top 5 feet of casing for two of these
wells, MW-4 and MW-5.  Waste soil was replaced in the hole per instructions of the onsite grout
inspector. Street boxes and surrounding concrete were removed for all wells.


As a result there is approximately 1/2 drum of broken concrete and scrap metal for disposal.
ECM staff will transport these materials to a recycle facility. Therefore, no samples and no
analyses were collected or used for this well destruction work.


I declare, under penalty of perjury, that the information and/or recommendations contained in this
letter and these attached documents or report is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 


We now consider this site closure to be complete and final.


If you have any questions regarding this transmittal, please contact Douglas West at (707) 751-
0655.


Sincerely,
ECM Group


Douglas West
Field Technician


Enclosures: WCR No. e0227406, for MW-1
WCR No. e0227427, for MW-2
WCR No. e0228096, for MW-3
WCR No. e0227428, for MW-4
WCR No. e0227429, for MW-5


cc: Geotracker







File Original with DWR State of California 


Page  of
Well Completion Report 


Refer to Instruction Pamphlet
Owner’s Well Number  No. 
Date Work Began Date Work Ended 
Local Permit Agency 
Permit Number Permit Date 


DWR Use Only – Do Not Fill In 


State Well Number/Site Number 
N W


 Latitude Longitude


APN/TRS/Other 


Geologic Log 
Orientation Vertical Horizontal Angle Specify 


 Drilling Method Drilling Fluid 
Depth from Surface Description 


Feet Feet Describe material, grain size, color, etc 


Total Depth of Boring Feet


Total Depth of Completed Well Feet


Well Owner 
 Name 
 Mailing Address 
City State Zip


Well Location 
 Address 
 City County 
 Latitude              N Longitude             W 


Deg.  Min.   Sec.  Deg.   Min.     Sec.


 Datum      Dec. Lat.  Dec. Long. 
 APN Book Page Parcel
 Township  Range Section


Location Sketch 
(Sketch must be drawn by hand after form is printed.) 


North 


South
 Illustrate or describe distance of well from roads, buildings, fences,  
 rivers, etc. and attach a map.  Use additional paper if necessary.   
Please be accurate and complete.


Activity 
New Well 
Modification/Repair


Deepen
Other


Destroy  
  Describe procedures and materials 
  under “GEOLOGIC LOG” 


Planned Uses 
Water Supply 


Domestic Public
Irrigation Industrial


Cathodic Protection 
Dewatering 
Heat Exchange 
Injection
Monitoring
Remediation
Sparging
Test Well 
Vapor Extraction 
Other


Water Level and Yield of Completed Well 
 Depth to first water (Feet below surface) 
 Depth to Static 
Water Level (Feet) Date Measured 
 Estimated Yield * (GPM) Test Type 
 Test Length (Hours) Total Drawdown (Feet) 
 *May not be representative of a well’s long term yield.


Casings 
Depth from  


Surface
 Borehole 
 Diameter       Type Material Wall  


Thickness
Outside
Diameter


Screen
Type 


Slot Size
 if Any 


Feet Feet (Inches) (Inches) (Inches) (Inches) 


Annular Material 
Depth from  


Surface Fill Description 
Feet    Feet


Attachments 
Geologic Log 
Well Construction Diagram 
Geophysical Log(s) 
Soil/Water Chemical Analyses 
Other


 Attach additional information, if it exists. 


 DWR 188  REV. 1/2006 


Certification Statement 
 I, the undersigned, certify that this report is complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief 
 Name 


Person, Firm or Corporation 


 Address City State  Zip 
 Signed 


C-57 Licensed Water Well Contractor Date Signed C-57 License Number 
  IF ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED, USE NEXT CONSECUTIVELY NUMBERED FORM 


*The free Adobe Reader may be used to view and complete this form.  However, software must be purchased to complete, save, and reuse a saved form. 


to
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1 3
MW-1


08/13/2014 8/13/2014
Alameda County, Public Works Agency


W2014-0632 7/9/14


Telegraph Business Properties
1401 Griffith St.


San Francisco CA 94124


5427 Telegraph Ave
Oakland Alameda


NAD83 37.8400923 -122.2631358


Destruction/abandonment procedures:
Christy box was removed. Neat cement was
tremied into the well and 25 PSI was applied to
the well for 5 minutes. Cement was added to back-
fill the well and allowed to spill over the top of the
well casing. After the seal was set, the remaining
hole was backfilled with blackened concrete.


0 1 Fill Conrete
1 22 Cement Neat cement


✔ Maps


CA


e0227406
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Typewritten Text



ECM-3

Typewritten Text

See Attached Maps.
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
MW-2


08/13/2014 8/13/2014
Alameda County, Public Works Agency


W2014-0633 7/9/14


Telegraph Business Properties
1401 Griffith St.


San Francisco CA 94124


5427 Telegraph Ave
Oakland Alameda


NAD83 37.8399202 -122.2629899


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
1 30 Cement Neat cement


✔ Maps


CA


e0227427



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
MW-3


08/13/2014 8/13/2014
Alameda County, Public Works Agency


W2014-0634 7/9/14


Telegraph Business Properties
1401 Griffith St.


San Francisco CA 94124


5427 Telegraph Ave
Oakland Alameda


NAD83 37.8397779 -122.2634722


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


0 1 Fill Concrete
1 20 Cement Neat cement


✔ Maps


CA


e0228096
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
MW-4


08/13/2014 8/13/2014
Alameda County, Public Works Agency


W2014-0635 7/9/14


Telegraph Business Properties
1401 Griffith St.


San Francisco CA 94124


5427 Telegraph Ave, Along 54th St
Oakland Alameda


NAD83 37.8392872 -122.2634672


 8" Hollow-Stem Auger


Destruction/abandonment procedures:
Christy box was removed. Neat cement was
tremied into the well and 25 PSI was applied to
the well for 5 minutes. The well was then
overdrilled to a depth of 5 ft BGS.
Cement was added to backfill to 1-ft BGS.
After the seal was set, the remaining hole was
backfilled with blackened concrete to the surface.


0 1 Fill Conrete
1 20 Cement Neat cement


✔ Maps


CA


e0227428
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
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MW-5


08/13/2014 8/13/2014
Alameda County, Public Works Agency


W2014-0636 7/9/14


Telegraph Business Properties
1401 Griffith St.


San Francisco CA 94124


5427 Telegraph Ave, Along 54th St.
Oakland Alameda


NAD83 37.8392778 -122.2640563


 8" Hollow -Sem Auger


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


e0227429
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ECM-3

Typewritten Text

See Attached Maps.
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Figure 1.  Site Location Map – Telegraph Business Park, 5427 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, California
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Figure 2. Monitoring Well Location  - Telegraph Business Park, 5427 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, California
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
From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 11:39 AM
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Subject: FW: 5427 Telegraph Ave, Oakland, CA Site closure, well abandonment

Hi Karel

I haven't received the attached report in the Z drive.  Also the report needs to be rejected since it doesn't have a
 perjury statement or stamp.

Let me know how I should proceed.

Thanks,
Monica                                                                                 

-----Original Message-----
From: Douglas West [mailto:dwest@ecmgrp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2014 9:33 AM
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health
Subject: 5427 Telegraph Ave, Oakland, CA Site closure, well abandonment

This document supports the site closure of 5427 Telegraph Ave, Oakland, CA

If you have any questions, please call me at the numbers listed below.

Respectfully,

Douglas West
ECM group
707-751-0655
(c) 415-259-1129
www.ecmgrp.com

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
mailto:dwest@ecmgrp.com

